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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 11:29 AM
To: 'Silva, Brian'
Cc: Project Email Hold; MacLeod, Carryl G
Subject: RE: Mills Square Park, Livermore - ACEH case RO0002908 ~COR-312264~

Brian, 
 
Based on your request, the schedule for submittal of the requested Work Plan and Soil Management Plan is extended to 
May 21, 2013. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: Silva, Brian [mailto:bsilva@craworld.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 11:09 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Project Email Hold; MacLeod, Carryl G 
Subject: RE: Mills Square Park, Livermore - ACEH case RO0002908 ~COR-312264~ 
 
Jerry‐ 
As agreed upon during our telephone call, the requested work plan and soil management plan will be submitted by May 
21, 2013.  Chevron and the City would like a little more time to hash out some of the details regarding the shallow lead 
impacted soil removal.  This should not affect the implementation of this work as the City would like this work to be 
done concurrently with park renovations scheduled to occur after the park rededication in late June.  Please let me 
know if you have any questions.     
Thank you, 

_______________________________     
Brian Silva 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) 
10969 Trade Center Drive 
Suite 107 
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 
  
Phone: 916.889.8908 
Fax: 916.889.8999 
Cell: 916.919.0403 
Email: bsilva@CRAworld.com 
www.CRAworld.com 
Think before you print  
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time! 
  
This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies.  You are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or 
the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you. 
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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 7:57 AM 
To: Silva, Brian 
Cc: Project Email Hold 
Subject: RE: Miller Square Park, Livermore - ACEH case RO0002908 ~COR-312264~ 
 
Brian, 
 
Since this action will include some soil removal and confirmation sampling, it will have the characteristics of a Work 
Plan.  Provided the removal of shallow soil with lead >80 mg/kg where accessible is included, I have no objection to 
broadening the scope and calling it a soil management plan.   In order for the action to be coordinated with the City of 
Livermore, the schedule is extended to April 30, 2013 based upon your request. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: Silva, Brian [mailto:bsilva@craworld.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 11:04 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Project Email Hold 
Subject: Miller Square Park, Livermore - ACEH case RO0002908 ~COR-312264~ 
 
Jerry‐ 
As discussed during our January 9, 2013 telephone call regarding ACEH’s November 26, 2012 letter, a soil management 
plan will be submitted in lieu of a work plan for interim removal action.  The soil management plan will contain 
provisions for mitigating surface exposure to soils containing lead greater than 80 mg/kg (such as removing the top 1‐
foot of soil where accessible or covering with fabric and bark where removal is not feasible).   
 
Due to ongoing coordination/meetings with the City of Livermore and the pending renovations to the park (in the initial 
stages at this point in time), CRA requests a 3 month extension on the submittal of the soil management plan.  This will 
allow for coordination and review/approval of the City prior to submittal of the soil management plan.  Upon ACEH 
approval, the new due date for submittal of the soil management plan will be April 30, 2013. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Thank you, 

_______________________________     
Brian Silva 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) 
10969 Trade Center Drive 
Suite 107 
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 
  
Phone: 916.889.8908 
Fax: 916.889.8999 
Cell: 916.919.0403 
Email: bsilva@CRAworld.com 
www.CRAworld.com 
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Think before you print  
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time! 
  
This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies.  You are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or 
the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you. 


